
                                                                                                                                   

Page 1 
 

Greythorn Primary School Local Governing Board 
 
Minutes of the meeting held at the school on 11th May 2022 at 6.15pm 
 
 

 
Membership  Martyn Harris, Chair 
(A denoted absence) A Jess Hannan, Vice Chair 
  Zahra Bilides 
  Fadi Al-Dairi 
  Pam Parkin 
  Michael Pound 
  Bev Dolman, Headteacher 
   
In Attendance  Lynn Eadie, School Business Manager (part of the meeting) 
  Sara Gadzik, Clerk to the LGB 

 

01 PRELIMINARIES ACTION 
 LGB5/21-22/1.1 Apologies for absence  
The Chair welcomed governors to their first meeting in school since the pandemic. It was agreed 
that future meetings will be in school and there will be the option for individuals to join online if 
needed.  
 
Apologies were accepted from Jess Hannan.   
 

 

LGB5/21-22/1.2 Register of business interest and Declaration of interest  
Governors were reminded of the requirement to declare interest, either direct or indirect, for 
items of business on the agenda. No governor expressed a personal benefit through attendance 
at the meeting.  
 
It was noted that Fadi Al-Dairi’s wife is employed at the school as a classroom assistant.  
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

LGB5/21-22/1.3 Minutes of the last LGB meeting and actions arising  
Minutes of the meeting held on 23rd March 2022 were accepted as an accurate record. 
 

Item Action Responsible Outcome 

LGB3/2.1 Carried over - Check miscellaneous 
receipt for £487 in the school fund  

SBM Done –SBM confirmed it 
was for a charity collection 

LGB4/2.2 Invite the Deputy Head to the next 
meeting to present on Pupil Premium 

Head Deferred to summer 2 

LGB4/4.0 Update pages on the website Head See matters arising 

LGB4/4.0 Ensure staff are sending work home 
with children who are isolating 

Head Done 

LGB4/6.1 Present synopsis of behaviour/ log at 
next meeting. 

Head Incomplete   

LGB4/6.2 Staff wellbeing to be a standing 
agenda item 

Chair Done 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Head 
 
 
 



                                                                                                                                   

Page 2 
 

LGB4/8.1 Communicate to parents about 
FOGSA’s positive contribution to the 
school – school newsletter  

Head Done – see matters arising 

LGB4/8.2 Arrange Ofsted training for governors Head Incomplete – the Head will 
arrange this to coincide 
with the next meeting 

 
Matters Arising 
The Head reported that the Trust is rolling out a standardised format for its schools’ websites. 
The Head will contact the Trust to ask for clarification about the website rollout timeline and 
pilot. 
 
Governors discussed the recent FOGSA projects. Zahra Bilides will send a FOGSA update to the 
Head to go in the next newsletter. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Head 
 
 

ZB / 
Head 

02 FINANCE REPORT  
LGB5/21-22/2.1 Update on Compliance with Financial Policy and Controls  

The SBM has finalised the April outturn; there was very little change from March. The budget has 
moved into a deficit position as expected. The Trust has been informed. The budget reflects 
accurate supply staff costs to July and the school is starting to place orders for building work. The 
deficit at the end of March was £45,874 which is offset by £180k reserves.  
 
The SBM has not yet had the results of the Trust finance audit which took place in March. The 
Head and SBM said the Trust has vacancies in its HR and Finance teams which has impacted the 
support they receive. 
 
The Head and SBM cautioned there could be an estimated £100k decrease in the 2023-24 
budget based on current pupil forecast and a reduction in the number of Pupil Premium 
children. The Head gave an update on predicted pupil numbers across the county. The Head 
talked about the plans for marketing and the challenges. Governors discussed ideas for 
promoting the school more effectively, including the Facebook page.  
 
A governor asked about reviewing the catchment area. Governors noted the catchment was 
extended a few years ago to match that of the high school. 
 
A governor queried how the cost of living increase will impact the budget. The SBM said she is 
budgeting for a 3% increase in staff pay and a 4.7% increase in other costs.  
 
The SBM confirmed she will circulate the budget well before the meeting on 22nd June so that 
governors can ask questions in advance. Submission deadline is 30th June. 
 
Lettings Policy 
The SBM explained the current lettings policy is not viable financially and gave examples. She 
proposed they withdraw the policy. A governor proposed that they allow lettings which 
support children’s education and are within school working hours. The SBM concurred this 
would meet the school’s needs. The SBM agreed to amend the policy and circulate it to 
governors.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SBM 



                                                                                                                                   

Page 3 
 

Health and Safety 
The SBM reported that the Council conducted a fire risk audit with a positive verbal outcome. 
The report is being finalised. The asbestos audit will take place imminently. There is no known 
asbestos on the premises.  
 
The Head reported that the Trust has circulated a new mandatory Health and Safety Policy. She 
noted that the school’s policy was more comprehensive, but they have been told to adopt the 
Trust’s policy.  
  
7.05pm Lynn Eadie left the meeting.  
 
03 WHOLE SCHOOL DATA  
LGB5/21-22/3.1 Report from the Headteacher on Data  

The Head referred to the attainment data circulated prior to the meeting. She noted that gaps 
are closing.  
 
The Head gave the context for Year 1 phonics data. The influx of children who have English as an 
Additional Language has had an impact. A governor asked what support is provided for EAL 
children. The Head explained the fast track tutoring and gave an example. The Head noted that 
non-EAL children are also starting at a lower level than previously. A governor asked if EAL 
parents have been signposted to support. The Head said she has asked for this and support is 
limited. She confirmed they are using a recognised scheme for phonics.  
 
A governor queried whether parents understand whether to self-select EAL or non-EAL. The 
Head agreed this is an issue and explained they are rolling out training to teachers in order to 
support the initial meetings with parents. 
 
A governor asked if any Ukrainian children have joined the school. The Head said they are 
expecting the first one shortly. Governors discussed the sensitivities and the support in place. 
 
The Head went through Year 2 data and the interventions in place in order to meet the national 
targets. She noted that writing has suffered the most during Covid. This remains a priority for 
KS1. The Head went through the data for Years 3 and 4. 
 
She noted the gender gaps in the data. All subject leaders are undertaking a subject review and 
she has requested they look specifically at whether provision is appropriate for boys. 
 
A governor asked about the impact of Covid. The Head said she felt the Year 6s have not fallen 
behind as much as predicted. Children arriving with EAL and complex SEN are having a greater 
impact on attainment data. She gave examples. SATs area taking place this week. 
 
Governors said they were reassured that the targets were realistic, that progress was good 
considering the cohort, and that the Head had an in depth understanding of the data.  
 
A governor asked for an update on the new school uniform. The Head shared the sample 
sweatshirt. Governors agreed to announce the change to parents in September and to change 
the uniform from September 2023. In response to a question, the Head confirmed they would 
not require pupils to have a sweatshirt with a logo. They may wear a non-badged version.  

 



                                                                                                                                   

Page 4 
 

 

04 REPORT FROM THE CHAIR  
LGB5/21-22/4.1 Communication from Parents and Community  
The school has received an invitation to take a group of children to County Hall. This will be the 
school council.  
 
There has been an informal complaint which the Head has dealt with.  
 

 

LGB5/21-22/4.2 Emergency Action Taken Since the Last Meeting  
Governors were asked to approve a scheme of delegation issued by Flying High Partnership 
trustees, which was done by email prior to the meeting. Feedback from governors was sent to 
trustees by email. The scheme of delegation will be posted to the website. 
 

 

05 REPORT FROM GOVERNORS  
LGB5/21-22/5.1 Safeguarding  
- Confidential item - 
 

 

LGB5/21-22/5.2 Staff Wellbeing  
The staff governor said that staff are working hard and are tired, but morale is good. 
 
Governors confirmed that when staff present to governing body meeting, it can be done via 
video link so they do not need to stay late at school.  
 

 

06 GOVERNOR MONITORING   
LGB5/21-22/6.1 Reports of Visits Undertaken to Date  
Michael Pound carried out a curriculum visit with the Deputy Head. He looked at books in a 
number of year groups and saw evidence of progression over time. At the next visit he will speak 
to staff.  
 
Referring to the subject reviews, he noted the time involved and queried the implications for 
staff workload. The Head said staff would have a day out of class to create their focused review, 
plus an inset day. The school can also allocate staff meeting time to this. He queried whether 
there were templates and a standardised process in order to streamline the process. The Head 
said this was given to staff today in a presentation; she has modelled the process.  
 
Michael noted that, in response to comments from parents, he queried the marking policy 
with the Deputy; he now understands and agrees with the process. The Head commented on 
some inconsistencies in marking across the school, which teachers are addressing.  
 
The Chair has continued to meet regularly with the Head.  
 
Zahra Bilides and the Deputy Head are meeting next week to discuss Pupil Premium.  
 
The Chair noted that he had previously dropped into staff meetings after school to raise 
governors’ visibility in school. The Head welcomed this and invited all governors to attend. She 
will send a schedule of staff meeting topics.  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Head 



                                                                                                                                   

Page 5 
 

 
08 AOB  
LGB5/21-22/8.1 AOB  
Staffing 
The Head noted there has been a TA resignation recently so this will go to advert.  
 
- Confidential item - 
 
PE Provision 
The Head explained the constraints of the current arrangement for delivering PE lessons. This is 
done by a third party which also provides after school clubs. She proposed to change the PE 
provision to two hours each afternoon, which would allow Reception to access PE and free up 
the hall at key times. The provider would also run lunchtime clubs and coach the football teams. 
The cost would be £19,700, an increase of £1400 a year. Governors agreed to the change in PE 
provision. 
 
A governor asked for an update on EYFS provision. The Head said it is much improved and gave 
specific examples. Staff action plans have been extended but there have been substantial 
improvements.  
 

 

09 DATES AND TIMES OF FUTURE MEETINGS  
22 June 2022 
 

 

10 CONFIDENTIALITY AND COMMUNICATION  
It was agreed that two items be deemed confidential for the purpose of the minutes. 
 

 

The meeting closed at 8.10pm 
 
Signed by the Chair: 
 
Date: 
 

 

ACTION POINTS FROM THE MEETING: 
 

Item Action Responsible Outcome 

LGB4/2.2 Invite the Deputy Head to the next meeting to 
present on Pupil Premium 

Head  

LGB5/1.3 Contact the Trust to clarify the timeline and pilot 
arrangements for the new website rollout 

Head  

LGB4/6.1 Present synopsis of behaviour log at next meeting Head  

LGB5/1.3 Share update about FOGSA’s contribution to the 
school – school newsletter  

Z Bilides / 
Head 

 

LGB4/8.2 Arrange Ofsted training session for governors at the 
next meeting 

Head  

LGB5/2.1 Amend the lettings policy and circulate to governors SBM  

LGB5/6.1 Send schedule of staff meetings to governors Head  

LGB5/5.1 Circulate proposal for after school club Head  
 


